
 
 
TO:  TPSD Board of Trustees 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals 
DATE:  March 24, 2020 
 
 
Advertisement: BD2009 Lawhon Roof Bldg C  
Person Responsible: Charles Laney 
Funding Source: District Funds 
Recommendation: KCB Builders 
Total Award:  $49, 807.72 
 

 
Julie Weaver, Charles Laney and Emily Moore representing TPSD 
accepted bids for BD2009 Lawhon Roof – Bldg C on March 4, 
2020.   
The results came from three (3) vendors:   

KCB Builders    $49,807.72 
Wages Roofing    $50,000 
Burwell Construction  $72,500 
  

Please award KCB Builders for the being the lowest and best 
vendor meeting all the specifications listed on this bid.   
 
 
 
Advertisement: BD2013 Interactive Display Panels  
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver 
Funding Source: District Funds 
Recommendation: CDW-G 
Total Award:  $188,340 (based on 86 devices) 
 

 
Julie Weaver representing TPSD witnessed the reverse auction 
results, being administered by Vaughn Blaylock of Southern 
Procurement.  The results came from three vendors:  Howard 
Technology with a bid of $2,214, CDW-G with a bid of $2,190 and 
Suflan Munir dba Clary Business Machines with a bid of $2,185. 
 
The recommendation to award CDW-G for being the best bid is 
based on the standardized fleet of 350+ Newline interactive flat 
panels currently in use across the district will ensure the ease of 
training and any required maintenance.   
 
Pricing includes installation of all devices upon mobile TV mounts.  
Each device comes with a standard 5 yr warranty.   
 
 
 

 
 
 


